

Inter Office Communication

To: Commissioner Conway Q. Sumford
Gary Norstrom F. Greider
F. Lehmann F. Peterson
J. Wheeler J. Schwartz
L. Schonberger F. Hawkins
C. Thompson

From: Ron F. Cusick

RE: 1972 Standard Specifications
Requests for Construction Plans

Date: October 8, 1971

Do you or any of the people in
your division want to order the new
1972 Standard Specification book on
Construction Plans for the coming year?

Please reply on a Intra-Department
Supply Requisition showing the list
of names that will receive all books.